
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Party Withdrawal Form for City of Lamar 

Karl Nyquist <Karl@cacompanies.com> Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 6:13 PM
To: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Amy Heckenlively <Amy@cacompanies.com>, "J. C. York" <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>, Todd Ye <toddyee@j-tconsulting.com>, Laura Reise
<Laura.Riese@dgslaw.com>

Signed agreement from the city.
 
Thanks  
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: Roy Cue <Roy@prowersag.com> 
Date: January 8, 2019 at 12:29:48 PM CST 
To: Karl Nyquist <Karl@cacompanies.com> 
Subject: FW: Party Withdrawal Form for City of Lamar 
 

 

 

From: John Sutherland <john.sutherland@ci.lamar.co.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 8:47 AM 
To: Roy Cue <Roy@prowersag.com> 
Subject: RE: Party Withdrawal Form for City of Lamar

 

Good morning, Roy! You will find attached the signed agreement. The City doesn’t routinely do
business by Resolution. You will find that reference in the Agreement crossed-out. If you need to
have it by Resolution, we won’t get a signed Agreement until at least the 12th.

 

Best Regards,

 

John Sutherland

City Administrator

City of Lamar, Colorado

719-336-1365
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